From: REDACTED

Date: On Thursday, September 7th, 2023 at 1:34 PM

Subject: WhistleblowersUK'’s apparent claim to have written the APPG’s Bill and its request for
money from a person who was seeking help

To: REDACTED

CC: REDACTED

BY EMAIL

Mary Robinson MP

Chair of Whistleblowing APPG
7 September 2023

Hi,

Could you kindly confirm receipt of my email below of 4 September 2023, and the related
attachment?

Many thanks,

Dr Minh Alexander

From: Alexanders.Excavations <Alexanders.Excavations@proton.me>

Date: On Monday, September 4th, 2023 at 12:55 PM

Subject: WhistleblowersUK’s apparent claim to have written the APPG’s Bill and its request for
money from a person who was seeking help

To: mary.robinson.mp@parliament.uk <mary.robinson.mp@ parliament.uk>
CC: kramers@parliament.uk <kramers@parliament.uk>

BY EMAIL

Mary Robinson MP
Chair of Whistleblowing APPG

4 September 2023

Dear Ms Robinson,

| write to raise two issues.

| have been sent photographs of messages which were reportedly exchanged by an
individual with the CEO of WhistleblowersUK, when the individual was seeking help with
their issues.



The messages appear to show the CEO of Whistleblowers UK
1. Repeatedly telling the person, with apparent precision, how much time had been
racked up on their case, as if preparing to charge for services.

2. Asking the person to contribute a proportion of any financial award to WhistleblowersUK: "/
am not asking for payment now but | expect a commitment to a fair sum when you win."

3. Asking the person to complete WhistleblowersUK’s “Statement of cooperation”
form, which is a type of contract

4, Stating that WhistleblowersUK wrote the Bill which the Whistleblowing APPG has
been submitting to parliament
5. Telling the person to “Now stop being miserable”.
| attach some of the photographed messages, and would be grateful if you could let me
know if the Whistleblowing APPG accepts that these are indeed messages sent by

WhistleblowersUK.

| would be grateful if the Whistleblowing APPG could provide any comment on the contents
of these messages, especially the:

a. The claim that the APPG’s Bill was written by WhistleblowersUK

b. The fact that the WhistleblowersUK asked the person for money in the form of a
percentage of winnings.

| copy this to Baroness Kramer as | understand she employs the CEO of WhistleblowersUK as
a parliamentary researcher.

Many thanks,
Dr Minh Alexander

Cc Susan Kramer House of Lords



